



*TVS Baseball Booster Meeting Minutes  
@ Paciolla Residence  
Tuesday, March 2nd 2021*

1. Called to Order at  
7:00pm

- A. Quorum Established
- B. Board Members in Attendance ~ Jamie Paciolla -President, JD Harkey-  
VP, Lenore Smith – VP, Matt Tylman – Treasurer, Cara Goset - Secretary
- C. Approval of minutes from February

2. President's Report –

- A. Officially cleared by county to play sports
- B. Coach stipends to be allocated by Head Coach - to be paid mid  
April
- C. First pre season game starts March 22, League Starts April 9th
- D. March 13th home game JV
- E. No busses all season
- F. Hat order will be in this week
- G. Motion to approve BSN order - all in favor
- H. Alternate jerseys - motion to approve alternate jerseys - denied by  
board

- I. Senior Banners - to be done by senior parent by Stephanie Grutzmacher
- J. Team Photos - individual photos to be taken by school photographer, need to be coordinated
- K. Legacy tiles - almost complete, need to be installed by March 22.
- L. Banners - Jamie to ask Darric, board to possibly create banner sponsor package
- M. Cara to order name plates for Senior lockers

### 3. Treasurers Report- \$11,508.00

- A. Current Balance - \$11,508.00

### 4. Restaurant Fundraisers

- A. Stadium Pizza - Wednesday March 10th
- B. Board & Brew - March 31st - they will give us a winery night donation

### 5. Snap Raise -

- 1. Cara to email all parents on Friday
- 2. Coach to verbally tell kids + give them flyer
- 3. Goal is to have all emails entered in by March 10th
- 4. Fundraiser runs from March 12th-April 9th

### 6. Winery Night -

- A. Cara to create flyer
- B. Jamie to put ad in parent/player email and in store

Meeting Adjourned at 8:30, Next Meeting TBD

